22 PUBLIC NOTICES

Friday, March 13th 2026
q 5 London B h of Lambeth
o place a notice, email LICENSING ACT 2003 207557 Budger Snd Couneh Tox LICENSING ACT 2003
hello@em-media.couk APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the Coundil's decisions (4th March 2026) on setting a Council Tax APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF
PREMISES LICENCE for the year 2026-27. The Council resolved, in accordance with Section 30 of the Local Government PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003 Finance Act 1992 (the Act), to set the following amounts of Council Tax for the year 2026-27 for

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR
PREMISES LICENCE
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT Navarac
Ltd has applied to London Borough
of Lambeth on 06 March 2026 for the
grant of a premises licence to use
the premises at Unit 8, Royal
Festival Hall, Southbank, London,
SE1 8XX for the provision of
regulated entertainment (Films, Live
& Recorded Music) Monday to
Saturday 10:00-01:30 and Sunday
12:00-23:30, the provision of late
night refreshment Monday to
Saturday 23:00-01:30 and Sunday
23:00-23:30, and the sale by retail of
alcohol Monday to Saturday 07:00-
01:30 and Sunday 07:00-23:30, as
more particularly set out in the

application.

Any person who wishes to make a
representation in relation to this
application must give notice in
writing to: Lambeth Licensing Team,
Third Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton
Hill, Brixton, London, SW2 1EG or
by email to: licensing@lambeth.gov.
uk to be received by no later than 03
April 2026 stating the grounds for
making said representation.

The register and a record of the
application can be inspected on the
Council's website www.lambeth.gov.
uk or by appointment at the Council's
offices during office hours.

Itis an offence, under section 158 of
the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly
or recklessly make a false statement
in or in connection with an application
for a premises licence and the
maximum fine on being convicted of
such an offence is unlimited.
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
38a Monmouth Street, London
WC2H 9EP www.tandtp.com

All Roads Brixton has applied to the London
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises
Licence, in respect of the following premises:

Unit 44 & 38 Market Row, Lambeth, London,
SW9 8JN which would authorise the following
licensable activities:

Restaurant Premises

Sale of alcohol (on-sales) / Late night refreshment

The record of this application may be inspected
during normal office hours by an appointment at the
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth
Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton
Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing
authority’s website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing
A responsible authority or any other person may
make representation to the licensing authority in
respect of this application.

Representations must be made in writing, either by
post to the above address, or by email to

licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no
later than 07.04.26

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a
false statement in connection with a licensing
application, and the maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction for that
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard
scale (£5,000).

apply for the year 2026-27:

Property class
C

premium.
premium.

premium.

Dated: 13th March 2026

lan Davis

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Lambeth Town Hall
Brixton Hill
LONDON SW2 1RW

Property description
Unoccupied and unfurnished
D Vacant and uninhabitable or 0%
undergoing structural alteration

each of the categories of dwellings shown below:

Band A Band B Band C Band D
£1,364.74 £1592.19 £1,819.66 £2,047.11
Band E Band F Band G Band H
£2,502.03 £2,956.93 £3,411.85 £4,094.22

In accordance with Section 11A of the Act the Council resolved that the following discounts shall

Percentage discount
0%

In accordance with Section 11B of the Act the Council resolved that the council tax payable in
respect of a Long-Term empty dwelling from 1st April 2024 shall be:
« Properties that have been empty for more than 1 year; you must pay a 100%

* Properties that have been empty for more than 5 years; you must pay a 200%

* Properties that have been empty for more than 10 years; you must pay a 300%
In accordance with Section 11C of the Act the Council resolved that the council tax payable in
respect of furnished properties periodically occupied (referred to as “second homes”) from 1st April
2025 shall include a 100% Council Tax Premium.
Minutes of the meeting, together with the reports considered, are available at www.lambeth.gov.uk
and Lambeth Town Hall (during normal office hours). Please telephone 020 7926 2170 or email

democracy@lambeth.gov.uk with any enquiries.

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF
PREMISES LICENCE

Take notice that we OM Food & Wine Ltd have
made an application to Lewisham Council
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a NEW
PREMISES LICENCE in respect of: Londis,
Om Food & Wine, 19-21 Dunfield Road

London SE6 3RW.

The details of the application are as follows:

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the

premises.

Proposed Operating Hours:
07:30 — 23:00 Monday to Friday
09:00 — 23:00 Saturday & Sunday

SW4 7EY

Live Music:

Recorded Music:

Supply of alcohol:

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF
PREMISES LICENCE

Amanuel Kifle has applied to the London
Borough of Lambeth to vary a Premises
Licence, in respect of the following premises:
LARYN, 9 Ascot Parade, Clapham Park Road,

The nature of the variation is as follows:

Sunday - Tuesday 17:00 - 01:00
Wednesday - Saturday 16:00 - 02:00

Sunday - Tuesday 17:00 - 01:00
Wednesday - Saturday 16:00 - 02:00
Late night refreshments:

Sunday - Tuesday 23:00 - 01:00
Wednesday - Saturday 23:00 - 02:00

The application and the Licensing Authority’s
public register can be inspected at Lewisham
Council, Safer Communities Service, Licensing
Authority, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford
Road, SE6 4RU by appointment between
Monday to Friday (except public holidays) and
between the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm or
online at www.lewisham.gov.uk.

The last date by which responsible authorities
or other persons may make representations to
the Licensing Authority in relation to this
application is: 3rd April 2026.

Any representations must be made in writing to
the above address or by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make
a false statement in connection with an
application and the maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction is
unlimited.

Sunday - Tuesday 07:00 - 01:00
Wednesday - Saturday 07:00 - 02:00
The opening hours of the premises:
Sunday - Tuesday 07:00 - 01:00
Wednesday - Saturday 07:00 - 02:00

The record of this application may be inspected
during normal office hours by an appointment at
the Licensing Section, London Borough of
Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & B09,
1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the
licensing authority’s website, at

www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing

A responsible authority or any other person may
make representation to the licensing authority in
respect of this application. Representations must be
made in writing, either by post to the above address,

or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS — BUCKLEIGH
ROAD, KEMPSHOTT ROAD AND GUILDERSFIELD ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to
carry out water utility repair and maintenance works, the Council
of the London Borough of Lambeth intend to make an Order, the
effect of which would be to:

(a) temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding,
waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading and
unloading a vehicle or parking in those lengths of:

(i) Buckleigh Road, between outside the north-western
boundary of No. 52 Kempshott Road, and outside the
south-eastern boundary of No. 37 Kempshott Road;
and

(i) Kempshott Road, between outside the common
boundary of Nos. 35 and 35 Kempshott Road, and
outside the common boundary of Nos. 37 and 39
Kempshott Road.

(b) temporarily prohibit vehicles from waiting, including
waiting for the purpose of loading and unloading a vehicle
or parking in the lengths of Guildersfield Road, between
outside and opposite No. 26 Guildersfield Road, and
outside and opposite No. 51 Guildersfield Road:

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via
Guildersfield Road, A23 Streatham High Road, Greyhound Lane
and Tankerville Road, and via Tankerville Road, Greyhound
Lane, A23 Streatham High Road, Arragon Gardens, Ellison
Road and Guildersfield Road.

3. The Order would come into force on 30 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of 2 months, to allow
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the
works will take 4 days to complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

be received no later than 17th March 2026

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make
a false statement in connection with a

licensing application, and the maximum fine for
which a person is liable on summary

conviction for that offence shall not exceed level
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

AMBROSINE CYRENA
THOMAS Deceased
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 6| Penwortham Road, London,
SW16 6RF, who died on 12/05/2025,
must send written details to the add-
ress below by 4/05/2026,after which
the Estate will be distributed with
regard only to claims and interests

notified.

Preuveneers LLP,
103-105 London Road,
Mitcham, CR4 2JA.

Ref: KC/42286/1/Holness

JUDY MICHELE HARRIS
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 125 Thornlaw Road, London,
SE27 0SQ, who died on 11/02/2026,
must send written details to the add-
ress below by 14/05/2026, after which
the Estate will be distributed with
regard only to claims and interests
notified.
Anthony Gold,
5th Floor, South-West,
Cottons Centre, Hays Lane,
London, SEI 2QG.
Ref: MRS0001-00013

PATRICIA MARIE
RICHARDSON Deceased
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 18 Manor Lane Terrace,
London, SEI3 5QL, who died on
02/10/2025, must send written details
to the address below by 14/05/2026,
after which the Estate will be distri-
buted with regard only to claims and

interests notified.

FAO: Mr Jeremy Brooks, Grant
Saw Solicitors LLP,

Grant Saw House, 8 Tranquil Passage,
Blackheath Village, London, SE3 0BJ.
Ref: JB/R2293/1/RICHARDSO

PHYLLIS MARGARET LANE
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any-
one with a claim against or an interest
in the Estate of the deceased, late of
37 Milton Road, London, SE24 ONW,
who died on 04/02/2026, must send
written details to the address below by
14/05/2026, after which the Estate will
be distributed with regard only to
claims and interests notified.
The Burnside Partnership,
Bolt House, 3 Bolt Court,
London, EC4A 3DQ. Ref: 18988-1

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF
PREMISES LICENCE

Take notice that I/we: JJ & Team Ltd
have made an application to Lewisham Council
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a
Full variation of a premises licence in respect of
Pizza Hut, 14 Bromley Hill, BR1 4JX

The details of the application are as follows:
Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Thursday 00:00 — 01:00

Friday & Saturday 00:00 — 02:00

The licensable activities are:

Delivery of pizza by aggregators such as Uber Eats
and Deliveroo.

The application and the Licensing Authority’s public
register can be inspected at: Lewisham Council,
Safer Communities Service, Licensing Authority, 4th
Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6 4RU
by appointment between Monday to Friday (except
on public holidays) and between the hours of 9.00
am to 4.00 pm; or at www.lewisham.gov.uk.

The last date by which responsible authorities or
other persons may make representations to the
Licensing Authority in relation to this application is:
03rd April 2026

Any representations must be made in writing to the
above address or by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in connection with an application
and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction is unlimited.

Take notice that I: Thomas Blackmore

have made an application to Lewisham Council
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a New
Premises Licence in respect of Amrutha,
37-39 Honor Oak Park, SE23 1DZ

The details of the application are as follows:
Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises
Monday — Thursday 18:00 — 22:30, Friday 12:30
— 22:30 Saturday and Sunday 13:00 — 22:30

The application and the Licensing Authority’s
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham
Council, Safer Communities Service, Licensing
Authority, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford
Road, SE6 4RU by appointment between
Monday to Friday (except on public holidays)
and between the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm;
or at www.lewisham.gov.uk.

The last date by which responsible authorities or
other persons may make representations to the
Licensing Authority in relation to this application
is: 01st April 2026

Any representations must be made in writing to
the above address or by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make
a false statement in connection with an
application and the maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction is
unlimited.

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF
PREMISES LICENCE

Take notice that I/we: Elsewhere Coffee Ltd
have made an application to Lewisham Council
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a New
Premises Licence in respect of Daydreamer,
64 Honor Oak Park, London, SE23 1DY

The details of the application are as follows:
Sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the
premises, Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 23:00
(Include the details of the activities, type of
entertainment and appropriate days and times).

The application and the Licensing Authority’s
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham
Council, Safer Communities Service, Licensing
Authority, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford
Road, SE6 4RU by appointment between
Monday to Friday (except on public holidays)
and between the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm;
or at www.lewisham.gov.uk.

The last date by which responsible authorities or
other persons may make representations to the

Licensing Authority in relation to this application

is: 30th March 2026

Any representations must be made in writing to
the above address or by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in connection with an application
and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction is unlimited.

Notice of application for a Premises Licence.

Notice is hereby given that Jolly Gardeners
Wandsworth Ltd has applied to Wandsworth
Council for a new premises licence at for

The Jolly Gardeners, 214 Garratt Lane,
London, SW18 4EA for

Sale of Alcohol — On & Off the Premises, Late-
Night Refreshment — Both Indoor & Outdoor,
Films, Live, Recorded Music & Performance of
Dance (all indoors) & Indoor sports events and
anything of a similar description to Live, Recorded
Music & Performance of Dance

Any person who wishes to make a representation
in relation to this application must give notice in
writing by 6th April 2026 stating the grounds for
making said representation to: Wandsworth
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre,
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk

The record of this application may be inspected
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre,
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m.
Information on all new and variation applications
received by the Licensing Authority can be viewed
on the Council’s website www.wandsworth.gov.uk

It is an offence, under section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly
make a false statement in or in connection with an
application, punishable upon conviction by an
unlimited fine.

To place a public
notice in this paper
and online,
email
hello@cm-
media.co.uk
or call 020 7232
1639.

Deadline is 3pm
Wednesday
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories;

ADV = ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT
FUL = FULL PLANNING PERMISSION
LB = LISTED BUILDING CONSENT

Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO
Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be
referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into

account in determining an application.

Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps — search using the reference number at

the end of each application listing.

76 Upper Ground London Lambeth SE1 9PZ Installation of Wi-Fi bollards and speakers within the planters at Level 05 terrace
(Please note: The reference number for this planning application is 26/0587/FUL but there is also an associated application for Listed
Building Consent related to these works with reference number: 26/00588/LB ). 26/00587/FUL

31 Leigham Court Road London Lambeth SW16 2ND Installation of an internal commercial kitchen recirculation ventilation system

and installation of FD90 fire door to rear elevation. 26/00625/FUL

10 Tinworth Street London SE11 5AL Recladding and facade remediation works. 26/00549/FUL

13 - 14 The High Parade Streatham High Road London SW16 1EX Display of 1x non-illuminated fascia sign, 1x non-illuminated
projecting sign, 3x non-illuminated window vinyls and 4x digital screens. 26/00466/ADV

Hungerford Coach Park At South Bank London SE1 Erection of temporary structures and signage for the Between the Bridges 2026

event.

(Please note: The reference number for this application for Full Planning Permission is 26/00655/FUL, but there is also an associated
application for Advertisement Consent related to these works with reference number: 26/00656/ADV) 26/00655/FUL

8 Pratt Walk London Lambeth SE11 6AR Replacement of non-original mid-20th-Century metal windows to slimline double-glazed

painted sash windows and double-glazed metal windows 26/00516/LB

Dated this Friday 13 March 2026

f(’” (" (Ifw’/'ow

Rob Bristow
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS —
PEARMAN STREET

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable a crane operation
to take place, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth
intends to make an Order, the effect of which would be to:

(a) temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding,
waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading and
unloading a vehicle or parking in that length of Pearman
Street which lies between its junction with Coral Street and
outside Nos. 21 to 43 Greet House, Frazier Street
(approximately 54 metres).

(b) temporarily suspend the one-way traffic system in
Pearman Street between its junction with Frazier Street
and approximately 54 metres south-west of its junction
with Coral Street.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via
Pearman Street, Westminster Bridge Road and Waterloo Road.

3. The restrictions specified in paragraphs 1 and 2 would only
apply at such times and to such extent as shall be indicated by
the placing of the appropriate traffic signs.

4. The Order would come into force on 30 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of three months, to
allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the
works will take a total of 4 days to complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS —
SALAMANCA STREET

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable works to the
railway bridge, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth
has made an Order, the effect of which will be to temporarily
prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that length of
Salamanca Street which lies between its junctions with
Salamanca Place and Randall Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via:

(a) Salamanca Street, Albert Embankment slip road (between
Black Prince Road and Albert Embankment), Timworth
Street, Vauxhall Walk, Glasshouse Walk, Tyers Street,
Black Prince Road, Vauxhall Walk and Salamanca Street,
or Albert Embankment, and via

(b) Salamanca Street, Vauxhall Walk, Tinworth Street, Albert
Embankment, Black Prince Road, Albert Embankment slip
road (between Black Prince Road and Albert
Embankment) and Salamanca Street.

3. The Order will come into force on 17 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, to allow
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the
works will take 10 nights (01:00 to 04:00) to complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF
PREMISES LICENCE

Take notice that l/we: JJ & Team Ltd have made an
application to Lewisham Council acting as the
Licensing Authority, for a Full variation of a premises
licence in respect of Pizza Hut, 8 London Road,
SE23 3HF

The details of the application are as follows:
Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Sunday to Thursday 00:00 — 01:00

Friday & Saturday 00:00 — 02:00

The licensable activities are: Delivery of pizza by
aggregators such as Uber Eats and Deliveroo.

The application and the Licensing Authority’s public
register can be inspected at: Lewisham Council,
Safer Communities Service, Licensing Authority, 4th
Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6 4RU by
appointment between Monday to Friday (except on
public holidays) and between the hours of 9.00 am to

4.00 pm; or at www.lewisham.gov.uk.

The last date by which responsible authorities or
other persons may make representations to the
Licensing Authority in relation to this application is:
08th April 2026.

Any representations must be made in writing to the
above address or by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in connection with an application and
the maximum fine for which a person is liable on
summary conviction is unlimited.

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF
PREMISES LICENCE

Take notice that l/we: JJ & Team Ltd have made
an application to Lewisham Council acting as the
Licensing Authority, for a Full variation of a premises
licence in respect of Pizza Hut, 115 Burnt Ash
Road, SE12 8RA

The details of the application are as follows:
Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Sunday to Thursday 00:30 — 01:00

Friday & Saturday 00:30 — 02:00

The licensable activities are: Delivery of pizza by
aggregators such as Uber Eats and Deliveroo.

The application and the Licensing Authority’s public
register can be inspected at: Lewisham Council,
Safer Communities Service, Licensing Authority, 4th
Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6 4RU
by appointment between Monday to Friday (except
on public holidays) and between the hours of 9.00
am to 4.00 pm; or at www.lewisham.gov.uk.

The last date by which responsible authorities or
other persons may make representations to the
Licensing Authority in relation to this application is:
08th April 2026.

Any representations must be made in writing to the
above address or by emailing
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in connection with an application
and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction is unlimited.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS — WEST ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to
carry out sewer connection works, the Council of the London
Borough of Lambeth intend to make an Order, the effect of
which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or
proceeding in that length of West Road between outside the
south-western boundary of No. 18 West Road and outside the
south-western boundary of Nos. 2 and 3 Mayfield Close.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via
Park Hill Road, Clapham Park Road, and Northbourne Road,
and vice versa.

3. The Order would come into force on 2 April 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of 2 months, to allow
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS —
DUMBARTON ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water main repair
and maintenance works, the Council of the London Borough of
Lambeth has made an Order, the effect of which will be to
temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that
length of Dumbarton Road which lies between its junction with
Lyham Road and outside the eastern boundary wall of No. 269
Lyham Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via
Lyham Road, New Park Road, Doverfield Road and Dumbarton
Road, and vice versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 17 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, to allow
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the
works will take 2 days to complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Take notice that l/we: JJ & Team Ltd have made an application to Lewisham Council acting as the Licensing
Authority, for a Full variation of a premises licence in respect of Pizza Hut, 199-201 Lewisham Way, SE4 1UY

The details of the application are as follows:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Sunday to Thursday 00:00 — 01:00
Friday & Saturday 00:00 — 02:00

The licensable activities are: Delivery of pizza by aggregators such as Uber Eats and Deliveroo.

The application and the Licensing Authority’s public register can be inspected at: Lewisham Council, Safer
Communities Service, Licensing Authority, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6 4RU by
appointment between Monday to Friday (except on public holidays) and between the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00

pm; or at www.lewisham.gov.uk.

The last date by which responsible authorities or other persons may make representations to the Licensing

Authority in relation to this application is: 08th April 2026.

Any representations must be made in writing to the above address or by emailing licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application and the
maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction is unlimited.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS — WALCOT SQUARE

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to
carry out water mains replacement works, the Council of the
London Borough of Lambeth intend to make an Order, the effect
of which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering
or proceeding, waiting, including waiting for the purpose of
loading and unloading a vehicle or parking in those lengths of
Walcot Square:

(a) Phase one:
Walcot Square, between outside No. 58 Walcot Square and
its junction with Sullivan Road.
(b) Phase two:
Walcot Square, between outside the boundary of Nos. 32
and 34 Walcot Square and outside No. 58 Walcot Square.
(c) Phase three:
Walcot Square, between outside the western boundary of
No. 2 Walcot Square and outside the boundary of Nos. 32
and 34 Walcot Square.
(d) Phase four:
Walcot Square, between outside its junction with
Kennington Road and outside the western boundary of No.
2 Walcot Square.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be

available via:

(a) Phase one:

Bishop’s Terrace, St Mary’s Gardens, Monkton Street and

Sullivan Road, and vice versa, or via St Mary’s Walk, St

Mary’s Garden, Monkton Street and Sullivan Road, and
vice versa.

(b) Phase two:

Bishop’s Terrace, St Mary’s Gardens, Monkton Street, and
Sullivan Road, and vice versa.

(c) Phases three and four:

Kennington Road, Bishop’s Terrace, Oakden Street,

Monkton Street, Sullivan Road, and vice versa.

3. The Order would come into force on 30 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of 6 months, to allow
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the
works will take 8 weeks to complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS - LEIGHAM VALE

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water pipe
inspection works, the Council of the London Borough of
Lambeth has made an Order, the effect of which will be to
temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that
length of Leigham Vale which lies between its junction with
Knollys Road and outside the south-eastern boundary wall of
No. 8 Leigham Vale.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via
Leigham Vale, Norwood Road, York Hill and Knollys Road, and
vice versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 17 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, to allow
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the
works will take 2 nights (22:00 to 05:00) to complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

Join over 150,000 USERS to find out who's
applying for permits in your community.

publicnoticeportal.uk

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS —
ST JULIAN’S FARM ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable
telecommunications repair and maintenance works, the Council
of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order,
the effect of which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from
entering or proceeding, waiting, including waiting for the purpose
of loading and unloading a vehicle or parking in that length of St
Julian’s Farm Road which lies between outside the common
boundary of Nos. 15 and 17 St Julian’s Farm Road, and its
junction with Casewick Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via
Casewick Road, Thornlaw Road and Knights Hill, or via Knights
Hill, Wolfington Road and Casewick Road.

3. The Order would come into force on 30 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, or until
the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In
practice, it is anticipated that the works will take 2 days to
complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS - ELLISON ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water mains
repair and maintenance works, the Council of the London
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order, the effect of which will
be to:

(a) temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding,
waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading and
unloading a vehicle or parking in those lengths of Ellison
Road, between its junction with Greyhound Lane and
outside the common boundary of Nos. 6 and 8 Ellison
Road.

(b) temporarily prohibit vehicles for waiting (including waiting
for the purpose of loading or unloading the vehicle) in that
length of Ellison Road which lies between outside the
common boundary of Nos. 6 and 8 Ellison Road and
cFJ{utsLde the common boundary of Nos. 14 and 16 Ellison

oad.
(c) temporarily suspend the one-way traffic system in
Ellison Road between its junction with Kempshott Road

R a(?d outside the common boundary of Nos. 6 and 8 Ellison

oad.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via
Ellison Road, Kempshott Road, Tankerville Road and
Greyhound Lane.

3. The restrictions specified in paragraph 1 will only apply at
such times and to such extent as shall be indicated by the
placing of the appropriate traffic signs.

4. The Order will come into force on 16 March 2026 and
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, to allow
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the
works will take 4 days to complete.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

Please email
hello@cm-media.co.uk
to place a notice
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Transport for London Public Notice Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A2 14 GLA ROAD (TRINITY ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF
WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2026

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named
Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for
the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised
in paragraph 3.

The purpose of the Order is to enable crossover construction works to take
place on the A2 14 Trinity Road.

The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping on
A214 Trinity Road between its junctions with Henderson Road and Dorlcote
Road.

The Order will be effective at certain times from 7:00 AM on [4th March
2026 until 7:00 PM on |3th September 2027 or when the works have been
completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only during
such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by
traffic signs.

The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:

(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire
brigade, ambulance or police purposes;

(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police
constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

Dated this 13th day of March 2026

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A20 GLA ROAD (LEE HIGH ROAD LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM)
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND STOPPING) ORDER 2026

3.

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named
Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for
the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is
summarised in paragraph 3.

The purpose of the Order is to enable carriageway resurfacing works to take
place on the A20 Lee High Road and Eltham Road.

The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:

(1) entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Lee High Road between its
junctions with Lenham Road and Burnt Ash Road;

(2) stopping in the loading, unloading and disabled persons’ vehicle bay
opposite Nos.5-7 Eltham Road;

(3) entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Brightfield Road between its
junctions with Hedgley Street and Lee High Road;

(4) entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Lampmead Road from the
extended south-western building line of No. 382 Lee High Road to its
junction with Lee High Road.

The Order will be effective at certain times between |5th March 2026 and
| 4th September 2026 every night from 9.00 PM and 5.00 AM or when the

works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will
apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time

Andrew Ulph
Co-ordination Manager, Transport for London
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SEI 8NJ

MAYOR OF LONDON
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Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A21 GLA ROAD (SEVENOAKS ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF
BROMLEY) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND 30 M.P.H SPEED
LIMIT) ORDER 2026

|. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named
Traffic Order under section |4(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for
the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised
in paragraph 3.

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable Knockholt Rail Bridge joints repair
works to take place on the A2 | Sevenoaks Road.

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:

(1) entering, exiting or proceeding in a westerly direction on Sevenoaks Road
between its junctions with Hewitts Roundabout and London Road;

(2) entering, exiting or proceeding in an easterly direction on Sevenoaks Road
between its junctions with Pratts Bottom Roundabout and Hewitts
Roundabout;

(3) entering or proceeding on the unnamed on slip road connecting
Chelsfield Hill to Sevenoaks Road;

(4) exceeding a speed limit of 30 M.P.H on Sevenoaks Road between its
junctions with Hewitts Roundabout and London Road;

(5) exceeding a speed limit of 30 M.P.H on Sevenoaks Road between its
junctions with Hewitts Roundabout and Stonehouse Lane.

Works will be phased such that some restrictions will apply only at certain
times.

The Order will be effective at certain times from 8.00 AM on |3th March
2026 until 1 1.59 PM on the |2th September 2026 or when those works have
been completed, whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will apply only
during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated
by traffic signs.

4. The prohibition will not apply in respect of:

(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire
brigade, ambulance or police purposes;

(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police
constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

5. At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be
indicated by traffic signs for traffic travelling in a westerly direction via
Orpington By-Pass, Roundabout linking (Shacklands Road, London Road and
Shoreham Lane), Old London Road and London Road back to normal route of
traffic. For traffic travelling in an easterly direction via Sevenoaks Road, High
Street, Sevenoaks Road, Spur Road, Court Road/ Orpington By Pass to
normal route of travel.

Dated this 13th day of March 2026
Andrew Ulph

Co-ordination Manager

Transport for London

MAYOR OF LONDON
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be indicated by traffic signs.
4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:

(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire
brigade, ambulance or police purposes;

(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police
constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

5. At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be
indicated by traffic signs for northbound traffic on Lee High Road via Lee

Road, Lee Terrace, Belmont Hill and Lee High Road to normal route of travel.

For southbound traffic on Lee High Road via Eltham Road, Sidcup Road,
Westhorne Avenue, St Mildred’s Road, Brownhill Road, Lewisham High
Street, Molesworth Street and Lee High Road to normal route of travel.

Dated this |3th day of March 2026

Andrew Ulph

Co-Ordination Manager, Transport for London
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SEI 8NJ

LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
PREMISES LICENCE

Name of applicant: Mr. Ardjan Selamaj

Postal address of premises: The Greek Table
Restaurant Cafe, 354 Sutton Common Road,
Sutton, SM3 9PL

Application Details:

Seeking a new premises licence to authorise the
following activities:

Sale of Alcohol (on & off the premises) every day
- 08:00-00:00 hours

Late Night Refreshment, everyday - 23:00-00:00
hours (indoors only)

Recorded Music, everyday - 08:00-0:00 hours
(indoors only)

Full details of the application can be inspected on
the licensing register, online at www.sutton.gov.uk
or in person at the address given below.

Deadline for representations 07 April 2026

Representations must be made in writing to the
Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Team,
London Borough of Sutton, Civic Offices,

St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 1EA

or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a
false statement in connection with an application.
The maximum penalty on conviction of such an
offence is an unlimited fine.

MAYOR OF LONDON

TRANSPORT
FOR LONDON

You'd want to know if someone was applying to
DIG UP THE ROAD near you, right?

STAY INFORMED ABOUT
TRAFFIC PLANS FOR
YOUR COMMUNITY.

The Public Notice Portal is a free to use, online
service that will tell you who is applying for what

and for where. Plus, if you register, we'll tell you about
any plans for your community before it's too late.

visit: publicnoticeportal.uk \

Public Notice Portal

Keeping you informed.

Supported by Google News Initiative and the News Media Association

Notice of application for a Premises Licence.

Notice is hereby given that Richmond May Fair
Committee has applied to Richmond Council for
a new premises licence at

Richmond Green TW9 1QF for the annual
Richmond May Ball and Richmond May Fair only
(Friday/Saturday). Regulated Entertainment, Sale
of alcohol (on and off premises) and Late Night
Refreshment.

Any person who wishes to make a representation
in relation to this application must give notice in
writing by 7th April 2026 stating the grounds for
making said representation to: Richmond
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre,
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by

email: licensing@merton.gov.uk

The record of this application may be inspected
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior
appointment at the offices of Richmond Licensing
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road,
Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of
10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new
and variation applications received by the
Licensing Authority can be viewed on the
Council’s website www.richmond.gov.uk

It is an offence, under section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly
make a false statement in or in connection with
an application, punishable upon conviction by an
unlimited fine.

O30

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE

Notice is given that Stir 777 Ltd applied to the
Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames on the
10th day of March 2026 for a licence to use
premises as a sexual entertainment venue (inc
variation of existing condition 45)

The premises are at Stir 777, 48 High Street
Kingston KT1 1HN

Any person who wishes to object to this application
must give notice in writing of his objection to the
Licensing Manager, Regulatory Service, Guildhall
2, High Street, Kingston upon Thames, KT1 1EU
or email licensing@kingston.gov.uk, within 28 days of
the date of application which is indicated above. The
Council is required by the Act only to consider
Objections received during this period.

Letters in support should also be sent to the same
address.

Objectors must state in general terms the grounds
of their objection. The Council will not reveal the
names or addresses of objectors without their
consent.

Further information regarding the application is
available by contacting the licensing team by email:
licensing@kingston.gov.uk
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TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE)
(ENGLAND) ORDER 2015

NOTICE UNDER ARTICLE 10 OF APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Proposed development at: Royal Street, SE1
We give notice that: London Square

Is applying to the London Borough of Lambeth for permission to undertake a non-material amendment
to an existing planning permission (22/01206/EIAFUL) for:

“Amendment in respect of Plot B to remove the basement, reconfigure the ground and first
floor layouts, relocate the wheelchair accessible units and minor elevational changes.”

Any owner of the land or tenant who wishes to make representations about this application, should
write to Planning, London Borough of Lambeth, PO Box 734, Winchester, SO23 5DG or
planning@lambeth.gov.uk within 14 days beginning with the date of publication of this notice.
Signed: N gusmmark

On behalf of: London Square

Date: 11 March 2026

Statement of owners' rights: The grant of planning permission does not affect owners' rights to retain
or dispose of their property, unless there is some provision to the contrary in an agreement or lease.

Statement of agricultural tenants' rights: The grant of planning permission for non-agricultural
development may affect agricultural tenants' security of tenure.

'Owner' means a person having a freehold interest or a leasehold interest the unexpired term of which
is not less than seven years. 'Tenant' means a tenant of an agricultural holding any part of which is
comprised in the land.

PROPOSED INTRODUCTION OF PARKLETS IN CARNAC STREET, EFFRA PARADE,
GLENELDON ROAD AND PYRMONT GROVE

[NOTE: This Notice is about the proposed removal of certain parking places to accommodate the introduction of Parklets and new “At
Any Time” waiting restrictions in Carnac Street, Effra Parade, Gleneldon Road and Pyrmont Grove in the London Borough of Lambeth.
Objections or other comments may be made — see paragraph 7.]

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth proposes to make The Lambeth (Free Parking
Places, Loading Places and Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Amendment No. *) Order 202* and The Lambeth (Charged-For
Parking Places) (Amendment No. *) Order 202* under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

2. The general effect of the Free Parking Places, Loading Places and Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions Order would be:-

(a) in Carnac Street, on the north side, to install 6.00 metres of “At Any Time” Waiting Restrictions outside Nos. 23 to 25 Carnac Street
and install a parklet overlaying 5.00 metres of that Waiting Restriction;

(b) in Effra Parade, on the south-east side, to install 8.00 metres of “At Any Time” Waiting Restrictions outside No. 82a Railton Road
and install a parklet overlaying 5.00 metres of that Waiting Restriction;

(c) in Gleneldon Road, on the south-west side, to install 7.00 metres of “At Any Time” Waiting Restrictions outside No. 108 and install a
parklet overlaying 5.00 metres of that Waiting Restriction; and

(d) in Pyrmont Grove, on the east side, to install 7.00 metres of “At Any Time” Waiting Restrictions outside No. 46 Canterbury Grove
and install a parklet overlaying 5.00 metres of that Waiting Restriction.

3. The general effect of the Charged-For Parking Places Order would be, to make provision for the waiting restrictions specified in Article
2 to this notice, to revoke:

(a) in Effra Parade, 8.00 metres of shared-use permit holders and pay parking places; and

(b) in Gleneldon Road, 7.00 metres of shared-use Resident permit holders and pay parking places.

4. The Orders are necessary to accommodate the introduction of parklets in the borough as part of the Council’s “Big Shift” programme,
which aims to support more residents and businesses to travel sustainably and will reallocate 25% of Lambeth’s kerbside towards
sustainable uses.

5. If you have any enquiries, please contact Lambeth Council’s Transport Strategy Team on email: bigshift@lambeth.gov.uk.

6. A copy of each of the proposed Orders and other documents giving detailed particulars about them are available for inspection online
at:_https://streets.appyway.com/lambeth or www.lambeth.gov.uk/traffic-management-orders and at the offices of Lambeth Council’s
Parking and Enforcement Group (Parking, Network Management & Fleet), 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG,
between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive (except on bank/public holidays), until the last day of a period of six
weeks beginning with the date on which the Orders are made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders. To

arrange inspection please email: Trafficorders@lambeth.gov.uk.

7. All objections and other representations relating to the proposed Orders must be made in writing and all objections must specify the
grounds on which they are made (quoting reference 180 — Parklets Phase 4), and can be made using our consultation portal at
https://streets.appyway.com/lambeth or sent by post to Parking and Enforcement Group (Parking, Network Management & Fleet),
London Borough of Lambeth, PO Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or by email TMOReps@lambeth.gov.uk by 1 April 20206. Any objection
may be communicated to, or be seen by, other persons who may have an interest in this matter.

Dated 13 March 2026
Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager
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